
 

  
           
January 16, 2020 
 
Addendum 2 
Invitation to Bid # 19-60-207777 
ARRC Land Clearing and Mulching 
 
Addendum number 2 is issued for Questions. 
 
The Closing Date for this ITB has not changed. 
Bids will be received until Friday January 17, 2020 @ 3:00 PM Alaska time.  
 
 
-If the contractor is responsible for permitting, does that mean that we are responsible for the SWPPP 
Permitting as well? A SWPPP should not be required if ground disturbing activities are not 
undergone. 
 
-Where is ARRC coming up with the acreage?   
 The exact areas within the project limits are subject to some deviations and variations.  The area 
listed was determined based on a 5,280’ mile, a standard width of ARRR ROW less the tracks prism. 
The estimated acreage can be determined using the ARRC GIS feature discussed in the ITB and 
during the pre-bid meetings.  
 
-Due to the size of the Add. Alts what is required for the bid bond? 
 The bid bond is only needed for the base bid amount, if the add alts are awarded it will be reflected in 
the payment and performance bond amounts. 
 
-Fueling in the Base Bid section of the project is going to be a problem do to access.  Is ARRC going 
to help facilitate fueling for the project? The ARRC will provide support where required, advanced 
notice from the contractor will be required to assist in scheduling, communication on this will be 
essential.  
 
-How much ARRC correspondence will the contractor be getting from ARRC mobbing equipment on 
the tracks during the project? The contractor is responsible for notifying ARRC to assist in scheduling 
the support moves. The ARRC will provide support to the best of their abilities but all support must be 
coordinated and is subject to ARRC staffing and availability. 
  
-Per the Solicitation it states that Substantial Completion of the project is the 30th of April.  Does that 
mean that 90% of the project needs to be completed at that time. Please see the definition outlined in 
Appendix D. This applies primarily to the base bid items.  
 
 

Alaska Railroad Corporation 
327 W. Ship Creek Ave.  

Anchorage, AK 99501 



 

 
 
All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
If there are any questions regarding this addendum please let me know. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 

Greg C Goemer 
Sr. Contract Administrator 
Alaska Railroad Corporation 
 


